CLK Official Flling****10/14/2008 8:35 AM kel

Matilda Sanders Psc- O&- CQ 79 - foF -6t

From: Theresa Waish
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 8:35 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, C.LK - CORRESPONDENCE

" Administrative_ Parties Consumer
Date and Time: 10/14/2008 8:35:00 A

DOCUMENT -

Docket Number: 080567 NO. 07155 -0%
Filename / Path: 080567.0R.092908.kef.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER today in Docket No. 080567-GU.,

0 o fedl
\ -chw
0 fuiled



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

rATII;};)EW MIé CAR:ER 11, CHAIRMAN O ANN COLE
1A POLAK EDGA S

KATRINA J, MCMURRIAN ok CO(I\SA;WOI)S?}%{TG%I’}}(E)RK
NANCY ARGENZIANO <

NATHAN A. SKOP %

Public Berfice Commission
ADMENISTRATVF

August 25, 2008

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire
Messer Caparello & Self, P.A.
Post Office Box 15579
Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Re: Docket No. 080567-GU
Dear Mr. Horton;

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for authority to issue and sell securities during
calendar year 2008, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida Public
Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on August 21, 2008, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida Public Utilities Company.
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
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